

~~from the proceeds of such loan or may be included in the principal amount of the note or other instrument evidencing said loan and the aggregate amount thereof be payable in installments.~~

Approved May 22, 1973.

---

## CHAPTER 512—H.F.No.1486

*An act relating to corrections; industrial enterprises conducted at the state prison and the state reformatory; appropriating money; amending Minnesota Statutes 1971, Sections 243.66 and 243.67; and repealing Minnesota Statutes 1971, Sections 243.65; 243.69; 243.81; 243.82; and 243.86.*

Be it enacted by the Legislature of the State of Minnesota:

Section 1. Minnesota Statutes 1971, Section 243.66, is amended to read:

**243.66 CORRECTIONS; STATE PRISON; MANUFACTURE AND SALE OF GOODS; FACTORY AT THE STATE PRISON.** The commissioner of corrections is hereby authorized, empowered, and directed to establish, construct, equip, maintain, and operate, at the state prison, a factory for the manufacture of ~~farm machinery and other implements of husbandry and the extra parts thereof, and rope and ply goods of all kinds, and for that purpose to employ, and make use of the labor of prisoners kept in the prison, at any time available therefor and as largely as may be, and such, but only such, skilled laborers as, in the judgment of the commissioner and the warden of the state prison, may be necessary for the feasible and successful and profitable employment of the prisoners therein therefor, goods, wares and merchandise.~~ The factory herein authorized shall be for the primary purpose of providing suitable employment for the inmates of the state prison, their vocational training, and to aid them in the development of proper work habits. and For the purposes of, and to give full effect to sections 243.66 and 243.67, the commissioner may use all of, ~~or any part of, not exceeding \$250,000 of~~ the existing state prison revolving fund created by and existing under sections 243.41 to 243.44; ~~provided.~~ The commissioner and the warden of the prison shall, at all times, in the line of manufacturing herein authorized and directed, employ and make use of prison inmate labor to the largest extent feasible, provided, however, that the commissioner may

Changes or additions indicated by underline, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.

employ such administrative, supervisory and other skilled craftsmen as are necessary for the efficient and profitable operation of the factory herein authorized and the proper instruction and supervision of the inmates employed therein.

The commissioner and the warden of the prison are hereby authorized, directed, and instructed to establish in and throughout all parts of this state ~~where there is use and demand for such manufactured products as are referred to herein, and binding twines, and ropes and ply goods of all kinds, local selling agencies therefor, and to contract with such agencies to furnish thereto for the local sale thereof, the farm of machinery and other goods, wares and merchandise implements of husbandry,~~ the manufacture of which is authorized by sections 243.66 and 243.67, at prices to be fixed by the warden and the commissioner of corrections, and the local agencies so contracted with are hereby authorized, in the re-sale thereof to their actual customers therefor, to charge advance prices equaling 20 percent of the prices charged them for the ~~machines~~ such products, plus actual freight charges, but not a greater profit thereon, and the contracts entered into with these agencies shall be so worded as to obligate them to be diligent in the prosecution of the sales of ~~the machines~~ such products to the customers therefor.

Sec. 2. Minnesota Statutes 1971, Section 243.67, is amended to read:

243.67 **SALE OF PRODUCTS.** Except as provided otherwise, the commissioner of corrections shall cause the ~~machines and extras~~ products manufactured at such factory to be sold under and pursuant to such rules and regulations as the commissioner shall make, from time to time, for the sale thereof and sold for cash or security approved by the warden.

Sec. 3. Minnesota Statutes 1971, Sections 243.65; 243.69; 243.81; 243.82; and 243.86, are repealed.

Approved May 22, 1973.

---

## CHAPTER 513—H.F.No.1558

*An act relating to commerce; clarifying rule making power of the consumer services section, department of commerce; amending Minnesota Statutes 1971, Section 45.16, Subdivision 2.*

Changes or additions indicated by underline, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.